Public Document Pack

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
DATE:

Monday, 12 September 2022

TIME:

5.30 pm

VENUE:

Council Chamber - Civic Centre, St Luke's Avenue, Harrogate
HG1 2AE.

This meeting will be livestreamed here: https://bit.ly/HarrogateYouTube
(Copy and paste the link in your browser).
Notice is hereby given that the above meeting will take place for the purpose
following and, by virtue of Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972,
any other matter(s) which the Chair considers should be dealt with at the meeting
as a matter of urgency.
AGENDA
Item Title
1.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF
SUBSTITUTE:

2.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:
Member to advise of any declarations of interest.

3.

MINUTES:
of the meeting of 20 June 2022.

4.

EXEMPT INFORMATION:
To determine whether to exclude the press and public during the
consideration of any exempt information items – item 8 (part).

5.

PUBLIC ARRANGEMENTS - QUESTIONS:
To consider any questions under Standing Order 27.

Page
Number

3-8

MATTERS TO BE DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS
6.

2021/22 AUDIT STRATEGY MEMORANDUM:
The External Auditors (Mazars LLP) to submit a written report.

9 - 42

7.

INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22:

43 - 50

Legal and Governance | Harrogate Borough Council | PO Box 787 | Harrogate | HG1 9RW
01423 500600 www.harrogate.gov.uk

The Audit Services and Fraud Manager Financial Services Manager
to submit a written report.
8.

INTERNAL AUDIT RECOMMENDATION REPORT:
The Audit Services and Fraud Manager Financial Services Manager
to submit a written report.

51 - 94

9.

INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2022/23:
The Audit Services and Fraud Manager Financial Services Manager
to submit a written report.

95 - 102

MEMBERSHIP: Councillor Steven Jackson (Chair). Councillor Alex Raubitschek,
Councillor Hannah Gostlow, Councillor Matthew Webber and Councillor Victoria
Oldham.
Members are reminded that in order to expedite business at the meeting and
enable Officers to adapt their presentations to address areas causing difficulty,
they are encouraged to contact Officers prior to the meeting with questions on
technical issues in reports.
Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting as observers for all those
items taken in open session.
The agenda papers may be examined at the Civic Centre, Harrogate and a copy
may be purchased for £6.00.
Please contact Harriet Clarke, Democratic Services Officer, if you have any
queries or need further information on this agenda - telephone 01423 500600 or
email Tel: 01423 500600 Email: democraticservices@harrogate.gov.uk
Members of the public or press are entitled to record (e.g. film, audio, tweet, blog)
this meeting. Any recording or reporting on this meeting should take place in
accordance with the Council’s protocol on recording and reporting of public
meetings. We request that any member of the public or press intending on
recording the meeting notify Democratic Services at the earliest opportunity so that
any reasonable adaptions can be made. Where we have received prior notification
of the intention to record a meeting the Chair will make an announcement at the
start of the meeting and give any direction needed.
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES FOR MEETINGS – FIRE: On hearing the fire
evacuation alarm, you should leave the building by the nearest safe fire exit. Once
outside the building, please assemble in the corner of the visitor car park at the
front of the building opposite the main entrance. Persons should not re-enter the
building until authorised to do so by the Fire and Rescue Service or the
Emergency Co-ordinator.

Legal and Governance | Harrogate Borough Council | PO Box 787 | Harrogate | HG1 9RW
01423 500600 www.harrogate.gov.uk

Agenda Item 3
AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
HELD ON 20 JUNE 2022
(FROM 5.30 PM – 6.04 PM)
PRESENT: Councillor Steven Jackson in the Chair. Councillors Hannah Gostlow,
Victoria Oldham and Matthew Webber.
Late Arrivals:

None

Early Departures: None
01/22 – APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES:
An apology for absence had been received from Councillor Alex Raubitschek.
(5.30 pm)
02/22 – DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: No declarations of interest were made at
the meeting.
(5.30 pm)
03/22 – MINUTES: The Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 21 March
2022 were approved as a correct record.
(Three Members voted for the motion and there was one abstention.)
(5.31 pm)
04/22 – EXEMPT INFORMATION: Appendices 1, 1b and 2 of the item considered at
Minute 07/22 and Appendix B of the item considered at Minute 09/22 were
considered exempt under paragraph 3 of schedule 12A of the Local Government Act
1972 as they contained information relating to the financial or business affairs of any
particular person (including the authority holding that information). It was not
necessary to discuss the exempt information and the items were considered in open
session.
(5.31 pm)
05/22 – PUBLIC ARRANGMENTS - QUESTIONS: There were no public questions
to consider under Standing Order 27.
(5.31 pm)
MATTERS DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS
06/22 – EXTERNAL AUDITOR'S ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21: The Chair welcomed
Diane Harold, the Senior Manager of Mazars LLP, the Council’s external auditor, to
present the Auditor’s Annual Report (AAR) for the year ended 31 March 2021. The
report summarised audit work for the 2020/21 financial year and was published on
the Council’s website. Ms Harold set out the results of the audit opinion on the

Page 3

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
financial statements, which was unqualified. Ms Harold also set out the results of the
value for money work. The narrative of this section of the report was split into three
criteria which underpinned the work undertaken and outlined how Mazars reached
the conclusion that there were no significant weaknesses in arrangements to report.
Ms Harold explained that at the time of issuing the AAR, the Whole of Government
Accounts work had not been completed as the group audit instructions had not yet
been issued by the National Audit Office. The audit certificate, which would formally
close the audit for the 2020/21 financial year, could not be issued until this work was
complete.
The report also summarised the internal control recommendations that arose from
work on the accounts as well as the fees for the work undertaken. Ms Harold
explained that the additional fee variations were subject to review and approval by
Public Sector Audit Appointments (PSAA), the governing body for all public sector
audit contracts. Discussions were held with the Council’s S151 Officer regarding the
fee variations and the next stage was to submit the fee variation formally on a
quarterly basis to PSAA. It was reported that central government had given local
authorities additional funding to cover the fee variations as a result of the anticipated
fee regulatory requirements.
In response to questions from Members, Ms Harold clarified that Mazars were
working alongside the Council to ensure that the work undertaken with regards to the
external audit would be completed by the end of the financial year prior to Local
Government Reorganisation (LGR) although she advised that the potential risk of
slippage could not be removed entirely.
RESOLVED (UNANIMOUSLY):
That the Committee note the content of the report.
(5.31 pm – 5.39 pm)
(D)
07/22 – INTERNAL AUDIT RECOMMENDATION REPORT: The Audit Services and
Fraud Manager (ASFM) submitted a written report which provided an update of the
current audit recommendation implementation position. Exempt Appendix 1
contained a detailed report of outstanding priority one recommendations and exempt
Appendix 1b contained information on aged priority two and three recommendations.
Exempt Appendix 2 summarised the internal audit recommendations completed in
the period whilst Appendix 3 provided a summary of other outstanding audit
recommendations. The ASFM highlighted that a substantial amount of ICT
recommendations had been implemented in recent months and that the priority
going forward was to focus on closing down as many outstanding aged
recommendations as possible prior to LGR.
During questions from Members, Councillor Matthew Webber raised his concerns
with regards to the priority one internal audit recommendations which referenced
updates dated back to February 2022 and asked for clarification as to why these
reports had not been updated more recently. It was subsequently requested that the

Page 4

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
relevant recommendations attached to exempt Appendix 1 be amended and it be
noted that the Committee had severe concerns about the items which had not been
updated since February 2022. In response, the ASFM advised that some of the
recommendations were reliant on ongoing project work and that where the updates
were dated February 2022, the projects had not advanced enough to update the
recommendations. In response to a further question, it was agreed that the ASFM
would provide monthly updates to Members outside of the Committee regarding
movement within the period of the outstanding priority one internal audit
recommendations.
RESOLVED (UNANIMOUSLY):
That the contents of the report and appendices are noted.
Appendix 1 – Outstanding Priority One Internal Audit Recommendations
Appendix 1b – Outstanding Priority Two and Three Audit Recommendations
Appendix 2 – Internal Audit Recommendation Movements in the Period
Appendix 3 – Summary of All Outstanding Internal Audit Recommendations
(5.39 pm – 5.47 pm)
(D)
08/22 – AUDIT SERVICES JUNE MONITORING REPORT 2021/22: The Audit
Services and Fraud Manager (ASFM) submitted a written report which outlined
internal audit activity for the period of 1 April 2021 to 8 June 2022. The report
contained details of work undertaken and a summary of all completed reviews along
with the overall audit opinion. The breakdown of the current position for the year
2021/22 as of 8 June 2022 was outlined at paragraph 5.3 of the report and the key
points to note were summarised at paragraph 5.
The ASFM asked Members to note that following the publication of the report, the
number of final reports issued had increased from six to eight, and that the number
of draft reports issued had subsequently decreased from four to two, as outlined at
paragraph 5.2. It was highlighted that the Internal Audit Annual Report 2021/22
would be brought to a future Committee meeting and the audit plan would be
completed by that time. This would enable a more informed audit opinion based on
an extra quarter of work.
In response to Members’ questions, the ASFM clarified that the audit services plan
for the financial year 2022/23 had not yet been verified but that the Council was
working alongside Veritau, the internal audit providers for the rest of North Yorkshire,
who would become the audit providers for the new authority, to formalise the plan.
RESOLVED (UNANIMOUSLY):
That the contents of the report are noted.
(5.47 pm – 5.53 pm)

Page 5

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
(D)
09/22 – DRAFT STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER 2022/23: The Scrutiny, Governance
and Risk Manager (SGRM) submitted the Draft Strategic Risk Register (SRR) for
2022/23. The SRR reflected the most significant risks to the Council, its corporate
objectives and services and the draft register was attached at Appendix A. It was
highlighted that there was an additional confidential risk register for those risks that
were considered commercially sensitive, as outlined at exempt Appendix B.
The SGRM explained that there was one potential risk which had not yet been
scored or agreed to go on the SRR. The report had previously been considered by
Management Board where it was agreed that the War in Ukraine risk would appear
as a strategic risk on the SRR. The SGRM confirmed that if agreed this would
become the final SRR for 2022/23 that would be reported to the Committee
throughout the year. Management Board had agreed that prior to LGR there would
be more active monitoring of the SRR on an ongoing basis. The SGRM had
subsequently suggested that the SRR appeared on the agenda of each Audit and
Governance Committee meeting in the 2022/23 municipal year in order that the risks
be monitored and updated prior to LGR.
RESOLVED (UNANIMOUSLY):
That

(1) the register reflects the current strategic risks facing the council;
(2) the risk assessments reflect the current level of risk; and
(3) the internal controls in place are adequate to manage each risk.
(5.53 pm – 5.55 pm)
(D)

10/22 – DRAFT AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT
2021/22: The Scrutiny, Governance and Risk Manager (SGRM) submitted a
written report which presented the work undertaken by the Audit and Governance
Committee in the 2021/22 municipal year. Good practice indicated that an annual
report should be prepared that included how the Committee met its terms of
reference; the main areas that the Committee had reviewed; any particular concerns
or issues it had addressed and a review of its effectiveness. The SGRM confirmed
that if agreed this would form the final version of the Audit and Governance
Committee Annual Report to report to Council.
During questions from Members it was raised that an overview of the Audit and
Governance Committee was not currently offered as part of the induction training for
newly appointed Committee Members. The SGRM noted this feedback and agreed
to look into the matter going forward.
RESOLVED (UNANIMOUSLY):

Page 6

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
That (1) the Audit and Governance Committee Draft Annual Report 2021/22 is
received;
(2) the final version of the Audit and Governance Committee
Annual Report 2021/22 is referred to Council.
(5.55 pm – 5.58pm)
(D)
11/22 – DRAFT RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK/STRATEGY/POLICY
UPDATE 2022/24: The Scrutiny, Governance and Risk Manager (SGRM)
submitted a written report which presented the Draft Risk Management
Framework/Strategy/Policy update 2022/24 for consideration which was appended to
the report. The SGRM explained that the current Risk Management Framework was
dated 2017/20 and was therefore due to be reviewed in 2020. This was delayed due
to the Covid-19 pandemic and impending LGR.
A proportionate review of the existing Risk Management Framework had been
undertaken in order to enable a consistent approach across the Council to be
implemented and a programme of work and support developed in advance of the
transition to North Yorkshire Council. The SGRM explained that the LGR Strategic
Risk Management group, which formed part of the Finance Work Stream, were in the
process of considering risk management across the neighbouring councils in North
Yorkshire to form the Risk Management Framework and initial corporate risk register
for the new Council. It was reported that Management Board had endorsed the Draft
Risk Management Framework prior to the Committee on 20 June 2022 and agreed
that the SGRM would work alongside the Council’s Heads of Service to review the
existing risk registers and update them accordingly.
In response to questions from Members the SGRM confirmed that the work
undertaken by the LGR Strategic Risk Management group would review the strategic
risks across all of the neighbouring North Yorkshire councils to enable a corporate
risk register for the new authority to be established from day one. From an audit
perspective, the ASFM explained that the internal auditors were liaising with Veritau,
the audit providers for NYCC, in order to be in a position from 31 March 2022 to
hand the audit work over to the new authority. The ASFM reported that the risk
management audit which had been deferred to the current financial year of 2022/23
would be presented to the Committee in the six months prior to LGR.
RESOLVED (UNANIMOUSLY):
That (1) The draft Risk Management Framework/Strategy/Policy update
2022/24 is agreed; and
(2) The scope and level of existing risk registers across the Council to enable
a programme of work and support to be developed in advance of the transition to
North Yorkshire Council.

Page 7

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
(5.58 pm – 6.04 pm)
(D)

Page 8

Audit Strategy Memorandum

Page 9

Agenda Item 6

Contents
Engagement and responsibilities summary

02

Your audit engagement team

03

Audit scope, approach and timeline

04

Significant risks and other key judgement areas

05

Value for money arrangements

06

Fees for audit and other services

07

Our commitment to independence

08

Materiality and misstatements

Page 10

01

Appendix – Key communication points

This document is to be regarded as confidential to Harrogate Borough Council. It has been prepared for the sole use of the Audit and Governance Committee as Those Charged With Governance. No responsibility is accepted
to any other person in respect of the whole or part of its contents. Our written consent must first be obtained before this document, or any part of it, is disclosed to a third party.

2

Audit and Governance Committee Members
Harrogate Borough Council
Civic Centre
St Luke's Avenue
Harrogate
HG1 2AE

Mazars LLP
5th Floor
3 Wellington Place
Leeds
LS1 4AP

July 2022
Dear Audit and Governance Committee Members

Audit Strategy Memorandum – year ending 31 March 2022

•
•
•
•

Page 11

We are pleased to present our Audit Strategy Memorandum for Harrogate Borough Council for the year ending 31 March 2022. The purpose of this document is to summarise our audit approach, highlight significant audit risks and
areas of key judgements and provide you with the details of our audit team. As it is a fundamental requirement that an auditor is, and is seen to be, independent of its clients, section 7 of this document also summarises our
considerations and conclusions on our independence as auditors. We consider two-way communication with you to be key to a successful audit and important in:
reaching a mutual understanding of the scope of the audit and the responsibilities of each of us;
sharing information to assist each of us to fulfil our respective responsibilities;
providing you with constructive observations arising from the audit process; and

ensuring that we, as external auditors, gain an understanding of your attitude and views in respect of the internal and external operational, financial, compliance and other risks which may affect the audit, including the likelihood
of those risks materialising and how they are monitored and managed.

With that in mind, we see this document, which has been prepared following our initial planning discussions with management, as being the basis for a discussion around our audit approach, any questions, concerns or input you
may have on our approach or role as auditor. This document also contains an appendix that outlines our key communications with you during the course of the audit,
Client service is extremely important to us and we strive to provide technical excellence with the highest level of service quality, together with continuous improvement to exceed your expectations so, if you have any concerns or
comments about this document or audit approach, please contact me on 07747 764 529.
Yours faithfully

Mark Kirkham
Partner
Mazars LLP
Mazars LLP – 5TH Floor – 3 Wellington Place – Leeds – LS1 4AP
Tel: 0113 394 2000 – www.mazars.co.uk
Mazars LLP is the UK firm of Mazars, an integrated international advisory and accountancy organisation. Mazars LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC308299 and with its registered office at Tower Bridge House, St Katharine’s Way,
London E1W 1DD.
We are registered to carry on audit work in the UK by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Details about our audit registration can be viewed at www.auditregister.org.uk under reference number C001139861. VAT number: 839 8356 73

Section 01:
Engagement and
responsibilities summary
Page 12

1. Engagement and responsibilities summary
Overview of engagement
We are appointed to perform the external audit of Harrogate Borough Council (the Council) for the year to 31 March 2022. The scope of our engagement is set out in the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited
Bodies, issued by Public Sector Audit Appointments Ltd (PSAA) available from the PSAA website: https://www.psaa.co.uk/managing-audit-quality/statement-of-responsibilities-of-auditors-and-audited-bodies/. Our responsibilities
are principally derived from the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 (the 2014 Act) and the Code of Audit Practice issued by the National Audit Office (NAO), as outlined below.

Audit opinion

Fraud

We are responsible for forming and expressing an opinion on the financial statements. Our
audit does not relieve management or the Audit and Governance Committee, as Those
Charged With Governance, of their responsibilities.

The responsibility for safeguarding assets and for the prevention and detection of fraud,
error and non-compliance with law or regulations rests with both Those Charged With
Governance and management. This includes establishing and maintaining internal controls
over reliability of financial reporting.
As part of our audit procedures in relation to fraud we are required to enquire of Those
Charged With Governance, including key management and Internal audit as to their
knowledge of instances of fraud, the risk of fraud and their views on internal controls that
mitigate the fraud risks. In accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK), we
plan and perform our audit so as to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial
statements taken as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud
or error. Our audit should not, however, be relied upon to identify all such misstatements.

Going concern

Page 13

The Council is required to prepare its financial statements on a going concern basis by the
Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting and the Head of Finance is responsible for
carrying out an assessment of whether the presumption remains appropriate. As auditors,
we are required to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence and conclude on the
appropriateness of the Head of Finance’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in
the preparation of the financial statements and the adequacy of disclosures made.

Value for money arrangements

Reporting to the NAO

We also carry out audit work to assess the arrangements that the Council has in place to
secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. We discuss our
approach in section 5 of this report.

We report to the NAO on the consistency of the Council’s financial statements with its Whole
of Government Accounts (WGA) submission.

Electors’ rights

The 2014 Act requires us to give an elector, or any representative of the elector, the opportunity to question us about the accounting records of the Council and consider any objection made to the accounts.
We also have a broad range of reporting responsibilities and powers that are unique to the audit of local authorities in the United Kingdom

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

5

Section 02:
Your audit engagement team
Page 14

2. Your audit engagement team

Your external audit service will continue to be led by Mark Kirkham at this stage; we anticipate rotation of the
engagement partner during 2021/22 and we will update the Audit and Governance Committee in due course.
Who

Role

Contact

Mark Kirkham

Engagement Partner

mark.kirkham@mazars.co.uk
07747 764 529

Diane Harold

Page 15

Gaurav Ghandi

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Engagement Manager

diane.harold@mazars.co.uk
0797 151 3174

Engagement Team Leader

gaurav.ghandi@mazars.co.uk
0758 101 5459

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

7

Section 03:
Audit scope, approach and timeline
Page 16

8

3. Audit scope, approach and timeline
Audit scope
Our audit approach is designed to provide an audit that complies with all professional requirements.
Our audit of the financial statements will be conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK), relevant ethical and professional standards, our own audit approach and in accordance with the terms of our
engagement. Our work is focused on those aspects of your business which we consider to have a higher risk of material misstatement, such as those impacted by management judgement and estimation, application of new
accounting standards, changes of accounting policy, changes to operations or areas which have been found to contain material errors in the past.

Audit approach
Our audit approach is risk based and primarily driven by the issues that we consider lead to a higher risk of material misstatement of the accounts. When we have completed our risk assessment, we develop our audit strategy and
design audit procedures in response to this assessment.

Page 17

If we conclude that appropriately designed controls are in place then we may plan to test and rely upon these controls. If we decide controls are not appropriately designed, or we decide it would be more efficient to do so, we may
take a wholly substantive approach to our audit testing. Substantive procedures are audit procedures designed to detect material misstatements at the assertion level and comprise: tests of details (of classes of transactions,
account balances, and disclosures); and substantive analytical procedures. Irrespective of the assessed risks of material misstatement, which take into account our evaluation of the operating effectiveness of controls, we are
required to design and perform substantive procedures for each material class of transactions, account balance, and disclosure.
Our audit will be planned and performed so as to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement and give a true and fair view. The concept of materiality and how we define a
misstatement is explained in more detail in section 8.
The diagram on the next page outlines the procedures we perform at the different stages of the audit.

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

9

3. Audit scope, approach and timeline

Interim December 2022-March 2023

•

Planning visit and developing our understanding of the Council

•

Combined visit for interim and fieldwork stages in 2021/22

•

Initial opinion and value for money risk assessments

•

Documenting systems and controls

•

Considering proposed accounting treatments and accounting policies

•

Performing walkthroughs

•

Developing the audit strategy and planning the audit work to be performed

•

Testing the design and implementation of IT controls

•

Agreeing timetable and deadlines

•

Reassessment of audit plan and revision if necessary

•

Preliminary analytical review

Page 18

Planning April-May 2022

Completion March 2023

Fieldwork December 2022-March 2023

•

Final review and disclosure checklist of financial statements

•

Receiving and reviewing draft financial statements

•

Final Key Audit Partner review

•

Reassessment of audit plan and revision if necessary

•

Agreeing content of letter of representation

•

Executing the strategy starting with significant risks and high risk areas

•

Reporting to the Audit and Governance Committee

•

Communicating progress and issues

•

Reviewing subsequent events

•

Clearance meeting

•

Signing the auditor’s report

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

10

3. Audit scope, approach and timeline
Reliance on internal audit

Service organisations

Where possible we will seek to utilise the work performed by internal audit to modify the nature, extent and
timing of our audit procedures. We will meet with internal audit to discuss the progress and findings of their
work prior to the commencement of our controls evaluation procedures.

International Auditing Standards (UK) (ISAs) define service organisations as third party organisations that
provide services to the Council that are part of its information systems relevant to financial reporting. We are
required to obtain an understanding of the services provided by service organisations as well as evaluating the
design and implementation of controls over those services. We have not identified any relevant service
organisations.

Where we intend to rely on the work on internal audit, we will evaluate the work performed by your internal audit
team and perform our own audit procedures to determine its adequacy for our audit.

Management’s and our experts
Management makes use of experts in specific areas when preparing the Council’s financial statements. We
also use experts to assist us to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence on specific items of account.

Page 19

Item of account

Management’s expert

Our expert

Defined benefit liability

Actuary (Aon Hewitt).

NAO’s consulting partner (PWC).

Property, plant and
equipment valuations

In-house valuer (with support of
external valuers – to be confirmed).

We will take into account any
relevant information which is
available from third parties.

Financial instrument
disclosures

Link Asset Services (formerly
Capita).

No expert required.

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Group accounts assessment
The Council has two wholly owned subsidiaries:
• Bracewell Homes Limited; and
• Brimhams Active Limited.
Management plan to carry out an assessment of whether it needs to produce group accounts for 2021/22 in
order to report the subsidiaries in the Council’s statement of accounts. We will critically review the Council’s
assessment when it is received, taking into account qualitative and quantitative factors.
We will update the Audit and Governance Committee of any change to our planned testing strategy after we
have evaluated management’s accounting view.

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

11

Section 04:
Significant risks and other key
judgement areas
Page 20

12

4. Significant risks and other key judgement areas
Following the risk assessment approach discussed in section 3 of this document, we have identified relevant
risks to the audit of financial statements. The risks that we identify are categorised as significant, enhanced or
standard. The definitions of the level of risk rating are given below:

Significant risk

Standard risk
This is related to relatively routine, non-complex transactions that tend to be subject to systematic processing
and require little management judgement. Although it is considered that there is a risk of material misstatement
(RMM), there are no elevated or special factors related to the nature, the likely magnitude of the potential
misstatements or the likelihood of the risk occurring.

A significant risk is an identified and assessed risk of material misstatement that, in the auditor’s judgment,
requires special audit consideration. For any significant risk, the auditor shall obtain an understanding of the
entity’s controls, including control activities relevant to that risk.

Enhanced risk
An enhanced risk is an area of higher assessed risk of material misstatement (‘RMM’) at audit assertion level
other than a significant risk. Enhanced risks require additional consideration but does not rise to the level of a
significant risk, these include but may not be limited to:

•

Page 21

•

key areas of management judgement, including accounting estimates which are material but are not
considered to give rise to a significant risk of material misstatement; and
other audit assertion risks arising from significant events or transactions that occurred during the period.

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

13

4. Significant risks and other key judgement areas
Summary risk assessment
The summary risk assessment, illustrated in the table below, highlights those risks which we deem to be significant
and other enhanced risks in respect of the Council. We have summarised our audit response to these risks on the
next page.

High

3

1

2

Financial impact

Page 22

1

Management override of controls

2

Valuation of property, plant and equipment

3

Net defined benefit liability valuation

Low
Low

Key:

Likelihood

Significant risk

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

High

Enhanced risk / significant management judgement

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

14

4. Significant risks and other key judgement areas
Specific identified audit risks and planned testing strategy
We have presented below in more detail the reasons for the risk assessment highlighted above, and also our testing approach with respect to significant risks. An audit is a dynamic process, should we change our view of risk or
approach to address the identified risks during the course of our audit, we will report this to the Audit and Governance Committee.

Significant risks
Description
1

Fraud

Error

Judgement

Management override of controls
This is a mandatory significant risk on all audits due to the
unpredictable way in which such override could occur.

Page 23

We plan to address the management override of controls risk by carrying out
audit work over accounting estimates, journal entries (meeting fraud risk
characteristics) and significant transactions outside the normal course of
business or otherwise unusual.

Management at various levels within an organisation are in a unique
position to perpetrate fraud because of their ability to manipulate
accounting records and prepare fraudulent financial statements by
overriding controls that otherwise appear to be operating effectively.
Because of the unpredictable way in which such override could
occur there is a risk of material misstatement due to fraud on
all audits.

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Planned response

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

15

4. Significant risks and other key judgement areas
Significant risks
Description
2

Fraud

Error

Judgement

Planned response

Page 24

Valuation of property, plant and equipment

We plan to address this risk by completing the following procedures:

The financial statements contain material entries on the Balance
Sheet as well as material disclosure notes in relation to the
Council’s holding of property, plant and equipment.

•

consider the Council’s arrangements for ensuring that valuations are
reasonable;

•

challenge the reasonableness of the valuations provided by the Council’s
Valuers using other sources of data;

•

assess the competence, skills and experience of the Valuers and the
instructions issued to the Valuers; and

•

where necessary, perform further audit procedures on individual assets to
ensure the basis of valuations is appropriate.

The Council uses valuation experts to provide information on
valuations, however, there remains a high degree of estimation
uncertainty associated with the (re) valuations as a result of the
significant judgements and number of variables involved.
We have identified the (re)valuation of property, plant and
equipment to be an area of risk.

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

16

4. Significant risks and other key judgement areas

Description
3

Fraud

Error

Judgement

Planned response
We will:

The financial statements contain material pension entries in respect
of the retirement benefits. The calculation of these pension figures,
both assets and liabilities, can be subject to significant volatility and
includes estimates based upon a complex interaction of actuarial
assumptions. This results in an increased risk of material
misstatement.

•

critically evaluate the Council’s arrangements (including relevant controls)
for making estimates in relation to pension entries within the financial
statements; and

•

challenge the reasonableness of the Actuary’s assumptions that underpin
the relevant entries made in the financial statements, through the use of
an expert commissioned by the National Audit Office;

•

critically assess the competency, objectivity and independence of the
Actuary;

•

liaise with the auditors of the Pension Fund to gain assurance that the
overall IAS19 procedures and controls in place at the Pension Fund are
operating effectively;

•

compare assumptions to expected ranges, using information provided by
the consulting actuary engaged by the National Audit Office; and

•

agree data in the Actuary’s valuation report for accounting purposes to
the relevant accounting entries and disclosures in the Council’s financial
statements.

Page 25

Net defined benefit liability valuation

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

17

Section 05:
Value for Money
Page 26

18

6. Value for money arrangements
The framework for our work
We are required to be satisfied that the Council has arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in its use of resources. The NAO issues guidance to auditors that underpins the work we are
required to carry and sets out criteria that we are required to consider.
The new Code of Audit Practice (the Code) has changed the way in which we report our findings. While we
are still required to be satisfied that the Council has proper arrangements in place, we will now report by
exception in our auditor’s report where we have identified significant weakness in those arrangements. This
is a significant change to the requirements under the previous Code which required us to give a conclusion
on the Council’s arrangements as part of our auditor’s report.

Obtaining an understanding of the Council’s arrangements for each
specified reporting criteria. Relevant information sources will include:

Planning and risk
assessment

•

NAO guidance and supporting information;

•

information from internal and external sources including regulators;

•

knowledge from previous audits and other audit work undertaken in the
year; and

•

interviews and discussions with officers and Members.

Under the new Code, the key output of our work on arrangements will be a commentary on those
arrangements which will form part of the Auditor’s Annual Report.

Page 27

Specified reporting criteria
The Code requires us to structure our commentary to report under three specified criteria:
1.
2.
3.

Financial sustainability – how the Council plans and manages its resources to ensure it can continue
to deliver its services.

Additional risk
based
procedures and
evaluation

Where our planning work identifies risks of significant weaknesses, we will
undertake additional procedures to determine whether there is a significant
weakness.

Governance – how the Council ensures that it makes informed decisions and properly manages its
risks.
Improving economy, efficiency and effectiveness – how the Council uses information about its costs
and performance to improve the way it manages and delivers its services.

Our approach

Reporting

Our work falls into three primary phases as outlined opposite. We need to gather sufficient evidence to
support our commentary on the Council’s arrangements and to identify and report on any significant
weaknesses in arrangements. Where significant weaknesses are identified we will report these to the
Council and make recommendations for improvement. Such recommendations can be made at any point
during the audit cycle and we are not expected to wait until issuing our overall commentary to do so.

Engagement and
responsibilities
summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Extended
auditor’s report

Significant risks and
key judgement areas

Value for money

We will provide a summary of the work we have undertaken and our
judgements against each of the specified reporting criteria as part of our
commentary on arrangements. This will form part of the Auditor’s Annual
Report.
Our commentary will also highlight:
•

significant weaknesses identified and our recommendations for
improvement; and

•

emerging issues or other matters that do not represent significant
weaknesses but still require attention from the Council.

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

19

5. Value for money arrangements
Identified risks of significant weaknesses in arrangements
The NAO’s guidance requires us to carry out work at the planning stage to understand the Council’s arrangements and to identify risks that significant weaknesses in arrangements may exist.
We have completed our initial planning and risk assessment work and we have not identified any risks of significant weaknesses in arrangements; we highlight that our risk assessment is an on-going progress.

Page 28
Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

20

Section 06:
Fees for audit and other services
Page 29

21

6. Fees for audit and other services
Fees for work as the Council’s appointed auditor
Area of work

2021/22 proposed fee

2020/21 fee

1

£39,425

£39,425

2

Fee variations – opinion (recurrent)

To be confirmed

£12,499 2

Fee variations – opinion (non-recurrent)

To be confirmed

£4,300 2

Fee variations – value for money

To be confirmed

£6,000 3

Total

To be confirmed

£62,224

Scale fee 1

This scale fee was initially set by PSAA in 2018.

The additional audit fees in 2020/21 (subject to PSAA approval)
included additional testing of property valuations, enhanced pension
liability procedures in response to increased regulatory expectations.
Fee variation due to new Code of Practice requirements applying
from 2020/21 onwards.

3

Page 30

Fees for non-audit work
In addition to the fees outlined above in relation to our appointment by PSAA, we have been separately engaged
by the Council to carry out additional work as set out in the table below. Before agreeing to undertake any
additional work we consider whether there are any actual, potential or perceived threats to our independence.
Further information about our responsibilities in relation to independence is provided in section 7.
Agreed upon procedures work
Pooling of housing capital receipts

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

2021/22 proposed fee

2020/21 fee

To be confirmed.

£3,000

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

22

Section 07:
Our commitment to independence
Page 31

23

7. Our commitment to independence
We are committed to independence and are required by the Financial Reporting Council to confirm to you at
least annually in writing that we comply with the FRC’s Ethical Standard. In addition, we communicate any
matters or relationship which we believe may have a bearing on our independence or the objectivity of the
audit team.

We confirm, as at the date of this document, that the engagement team and others in the firm as appropriate,
Mazars LLP are independent and comply with relevant ethical requirements. However, if at any time you have
concerns or questions about our integrity, objectivity or independence please discuss these with Mark Kirkham
in the first instance.

Based on the information provided by you and our own internal procedures to safeguard our independence as
auditors, we confirm that in our professional judgement there are no relationships between us and any of our
related or subsidiary entities, and you and your related entities creating any unacceptable threats to our
independence within the regulatory or professional requirements governing us as your auditors.

Prior to the provision of any non-audit services Mark Kirkham will undertake appropriate procedures to consider
and fully assess the impact that providing the service may have on our auditor independence.

We have policies and procedures in place which are designed to ensure that we carry out our work with
integrity, objectivity and independence. These policies include:

•
•
•

all partners and staff are required to complete an annual independence declaration;

Any emerging independence threats and associated identified safeguards will be communicated in our Audit
Completion Report.

Page 32

•

Principal threats to our independence and identified associated safeguards are set out in the table on the
following page.

all new partners and staff are required to complete an independence confirmation and also complete
computer based ethical training;
rotation policies covering audit engagement partners and other key members of the audit team; and
use by managers and partners of our client and engagement acceptance system which requires all nonaudit services to be approved in advance by the audit engagement partner.

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

24

7. Our commitment to independence
Area

Assurance services:
Pooling of Housing
Capital Receipts return
(if engaged)

Page 33
Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Perceived threat

Safeguards and procedures

Self Review

No threat identified. None of the engagements result in the auditor providing accounting services to the Council.

Self interest

No threat identified. The fees for each of the engagements is neither significant to Mazars LLP nor the Council. Safeguards include clear rules set by PSAA which limit
additional services an external auditor can provide.

Management

No threat identified as none of the engagements require the auditor to make decisions on behalf of the Council.

Advocacy

No threat identified as none of the engagements require the auditor advocating a position on behalf of the Council.

Familiarity

No threat identified. Safeguards include firm policies and procedures detailed on previous page.

Intimidation

No threat identified.

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

25

Section 08:
Materiality and misstatements
Page 34

26

8. Materiality and misstatements
Summary of initial materiality thresholds

The assessment of what is material is a matter of professional judgement and is affected by our perception of
the financial information needs of the users of the financial statements. In making our assessment we assume
that users:

Initial threshold
£’000s

Threshold
Overall materiality

£2,432

Performance materiality

£1,824

Specific materiality:

£5

Senior officer remuneration

Members Allowances

£35

Trivial threshold for errors to be reported to the Audit and Governance
Committee

£73

Page 35

Termination payments

£100

have a reasonable knowledge of business, economic activities and accounts;

•

have a willingness to study the information in the financial statements with reasonable diligence;

•

understand that financial statements are prepared, presented and audited to levels of materiality;

•

recognise the uncertainties inherent in the measurement of amounts based on the use of estimates,
judgement and the consideration of future events; and

•

make reasonable economic decisions on the basis of the information reported.

We consider materiality whilst planning and performing our audit based on quantitative and qualitative factors.
In planning our work we make judgements about the size of misstatements which we consider to be material and
which provides a basis for determining the nature, timing and extent of risk assessment procedures, identifying and
assessing the risk of material misstatement and determining the nature, timing and extent of further audit procedures.
The materiality determined at the planning stage does not necessarily establish an amount below which
uncorrected misstatements, either individually or in aggregate, will be considered as immaterial.

Materiality

We revise materiality for the financial statements as our audit progresses should we become aware of
information that would have caused us to determine a different amount had we been aware of that information
at the planning stage.

Materiality is an expression of the relative significance or importance of a particular matter in the context of
financial statements as a whole.
Misstatements in financial statements are considered to be material if they, individually or in aggregate, could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial
statements.
Judgements on materiality are made in light of surrounding circumstances and are affected by the size and
nature of a misstatement, or a combination of both. Judgements about materiality are based on consideration of
the common financial information needs of users as a group and not on specific individual users.

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

•

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Our provisional materiality is set based on a benchmark of 2% of Gross Revenue Expenditure (at Surplus/deficit
on Provision of Services level). We will identify a figure for materiality but identify separate levels for procedures
designed to detect individual errors, and also a level above which all identified errors will be reported to the
Audit and Governance Committee.
We consider that the Gross Revenue Expenditure (at Surplus/deficit on Provision of Services level) remains the
key focus of users of the financial statements and, as such, we base our materiality levels around this
benchmark.

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

27

8. Materiality and misstatements

Materiality (continued)
We expect to set a materiality threshold at 2% of Gross Revenue Expenditure (at Surplus/deficit on Provision of
Services level). Based on the prior year gross expenditure we anticipate the overall materiality for the year
ending 31 March 2022 to be in the region of £2.4m.
After setting initial materiality, we continue to monitor materiality throughout the audit to ensure that it is set at
an appropriate level.

£0.073m based on 3% of overall materiality. If you have any queries about this please do not hesitate to raise
these with the Engagement Partner.

Reporting to the Audit and Governance Committee
The following three types of audit differences will be presented to Audit and Governance Committee:
summary of adjusted audit differences;

Performance Materiality

•

summary of unadjusted audit differences; and

Performance materiality is the amount or amounts set by the auditor at less than materiality for the financial
statements as a whole to reduce, to an appropriately low level, the probability that the aggregate of uncorrected
and undetected misstatements exceeds materiality for the financial statements as a whole. Our initial
assessment of performance materiality is based on low inherent risk, meaning that we have applied 75% of
overall materiality as performance materiality.

•

summary of disclosure differences (adjusted and unadjusted).

Page 36

•

Misstatements
We accumulate misstatements identified during the audit that are other than clearly trivial. We set a level of
triviality for individual errors identified (a reporting threshold) for reporting to the Audit and Governance
Committee that is consistent with the level of triviality that we consider would not need to be accumulated
because we expect that the accumulation of such amounts would not have a material effect on the financial
statements. Based on our preliminary assessment of overall materiality, our proposed triviality threshold is

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

28

Appendix: Key communication points

A

Page 37

29

Appendix: Key communication points
We value communication with Those Charged With Governance as a two way feedback process at the heart of
our client service commitment. ISA 260 (UK) ‘Communication with Those Charged with Governance’ and ISA
265 (UK) ‘Communicating Deficiencies In Internal Control To Those Charged With Governance And
Management’ specifically require us to communicate a number of points with you.
Relevant points that need to be communicated with you at each stage of the audit are outlined below.

Form, timing and content of our communications

•

Audit Strategy Memorandum;

Page 38

•

Audit Completion Report; and
Auditor’s Annual Report.

These documents will be discussed with management prior to being presented to yourselves and their
comments will be incorporated as appropriate.

Key communication points at the planning stage as included in this Audit
Strategy Memorandum
•

Our responsibilities in relation to the audit of the financial statements.

•

The planned scope and timing of the audit.

•

Significant audit risks and areas of management judgement.

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Our commitment to independence.

•

Responsibilities for preventing and detecting errors.

•

Materiality and misstatements.

•

Fees for audit and other services.

Key communication points at the completion stage to be included in our
Audit Completion Report

We will present the following reports:
•

•

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

•

Significant deficiencies in internal control.

•

Significant findings from the audit.

•

Significant matters discussed with management.

•

Our conclusions on the significant audit risks and areas of
management judgement.

•

Summary of misstatements.

•

Management representation letter.

•

Our proposed draft audit report.

•

Independence.

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

30

Appendix: Key communication points
ISA (UK) 260 ‘Communication with Those Charged with Governance’, ISA (UK) 265 ‘Communicating Deficiencies In Internal Control To Those Charged With Governance And Management’ and other ISAs (UK) specifically require
us to communicate the following:

Where addressed

Our responsibilities in relation to the financial statement audit and those of management and those charged
with governance.

Audit Strategy Memorandum

The planned scope and timing of the audit including any limitations, specifically including with respect to
significant risks.

Audit Strategy Memorandum

With respect to misstatements:

Audit Completion Report

•
•
•
•

Page 39

Required communication

uncorrected misstatements and their effect on our audit opinion;
the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods;
a request that any uncorrected misstatement is corrected; and
in writing, corrected misstatements that are significant.
Audit Completion Report and discussion at the Audit and Governance Committee,
Audit Planning and Clearance meetings

With respect to fraud communications:
•

enquiries of the Audit and Governance Committee to determine whether they have a knowledge of any
actual, suspected or alleged fraud affecting the entity;

•

any fraud that we have identified or information we have obtained that indicates that fraud may exist; and

•

a discussion of any other matters related to fraud.

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

31

Appendix: Key communication points
Required communication

Where addressed

Significant matters arising during the audit in connection with the entity’s related parties including,
when applicable:

Audit Completion Report

•

non-disclosure by management;

•

inappropriate authorisation and approval of transactions;

•

disagreement over disclosures;

•

non-compliance with laws and regulations; and

•

difficulty in identifying the party that ultimately controls the entity.

Page 40

Audit Completion Report

Significant findings from the audit including:
•
•
•

our view about the significant qualitative aspects of accounting practices including accounting policies,
accounting estimates and financial statement disclosures;
significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit;
significant matters, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed with management or were the subject
of correspondence with management;

•

written representations that we are seeking;

•

expected modifications to the audit report; and

•

other matters, if any, significant to the oversight of the financial reporting process or otherwise identified in the
course of the audit that we believe will be relevant to the Audit and Governance Committee in the context of
fulfilling their responsibilities.

Significant deficiencies in internal controls identified during the audit.

Audit Completion Report

Where relevant, any issues identified with respect to authority to obtain external confirmations or inability to
obtain relevant and reliable audit evidence from other procedures.

Audit Completion Report

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

32

Appendix: Key communication points
Required communication

Where addressed

Audit findings regarding non-compliance with laws and regulations where the non-compliance is material and
believed to be intentional (subject to compliance with legislation on tipping off) and enquiry of the Audit and
Governance Committee into possible instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations that may have a
material effect on the financial statements and that the Audit and Governance Committee may be aware of.

Audit Completion Report and Audit and Governance Committee meetings

With respect to going concern, events or conditions identified that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern, including:

Audit Completion Report

whether the events or conditions constitute a material uncertainty;

•

whether the use of the going concern assumption is appropriate in the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements; and

•

Page 41

•

the adequacy of related disclosures in the financial statements.

Reporting on the valuation methods applied to the various items in the annual financial statements including any
impact of changes of such methods.

Audit Completion Report

Indication of whether all requested explanations and documents were provided by the entity.

Audit Completion Report

Engagement and
responsibilities summary

Your audit
engagement team

Audit scope,
approach and timeline

Significant risks and key
judgement areas

Value for money

Fees for audit and
other services

Our commitment to
independence

Materiality and
misstatements

Appendices

33

Mark Kirkham, Partner
mark.kirkham@mazars.co.uk
07747 764 529

Mazars

Page 42

5th Floor
3 Wellington Place
Leeds
LS1 4AP

Mazars is an internationally integrated partnership, specialising in audit, accountancy, advisory, tax
and legal services*. Operating in over 90 countries and territories around the world, we draw on the
expertise of 40,400 professionals – 24,400 in Mazars’ integrated partnership and 16,000 via the
Mazars North America Alliance – to assist clients of all sizes at every stage in their development.
*where permitted under applicable country laws.

Agenda Item 7

Agenda Item No…………….

REPORT TO:

Management Board
Audit & Governance Committee

DATE:

12 September 2022

SERVICE AREA:

Finance (Audit Services)

REPORTING OFFICER:

Audit Services and Fraud Manager
(Alison Johnson)

SUBJECT:

INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

WARD/S AFFECTED:

ALL DISTRICT

FORWARD PLAN REF:

N/A

1.0

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1

To consider the key findings and conclusions from audit work undertaken in
2021/22 and to give an opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of
the council’s arrangements for risk management and governance and on its
internal controls.

1.2

To inform Management Board and Audit and Governance Members of the
annual audit opinion of the Chief Internal Auditor.

2.0

RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1

That the key findings and conclusions arising from the work undertaken by the
Audit Services Team during 2021/22 be noted, including confirmation that the
council’s governance, risk management and control arrangements were
adequate and operated satisfactorily during the year.

2.2

That the performance of Audit Services during 2021/22 be noted.

2.3

That the annual audit opinion of the Chief Internal Auditor is agreed and
accepted.

3.0

RECOMMENDED REASON FOR DECISION

3.1

To comply with the requirements of the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards
(PSIAS) and the accompanying Application Note for Local Authorities produced
by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy.

Page 43

1

4.0

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND RECOMMENDED FOR
REJECTION

4.1

There is no alternative.

5.0

THE REPORT

5.1

The work of Audit Services is governed by the Accounts and Audit (England)
Regulations 2015 and the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS). In
accordance with the Standards and the Audit Charter, the Chief Audit
Executive or equivalent is required to submit an annual report which should
include an overall opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the
organisation’s Risk Management and Governance arrangements and on its
internal controls.

5.2

In addition, the report should:




Provide details of any qualification to the opinion together with the
reasons for the qualification (including any impairment to independence
or objectivity)
Comment on the performance of Audit Services and its Quality
Assurance and Improvement Programme
Comment on compliance with the PSIAS.

5.3

The council is responsible for ensuring it complies with the law and proper
standards to carry out its business. As such the council is responsible for
ensuring that effective risk management and governance arrangements and
internal controls are in place in order to deliver value for money in the use of its
resources and to achieve its corporate and service objectives.

5.4

Internal Auditing is an independent objective assurance and consulting activity
designed to add value and improve an organisation’s operations. It helps an
organisation accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined
approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management,
control and governance processes (Public Sector Internal Audit Standards).

5.5

Audit Services can provide reasonable assurance on the arrangements and
controls examined. This does not imply infallibility however and Internal
Auditors cannot be expected to identify each weakness or irregularity. Also,
Audit Services is not an extension or substitute for management. It is for
management to accept audit findings and implement recommendations or to
accept the risks of not taking action.
AUDIT APPROACH

5.6

On reporting lines, the Audit Services and Fraud Manager operated under the
general direction of the Head of Finance, which included attendance at monthly
meetings. In addition, meetings with the Chief Executive have occurred every
6 months and meetings with the Director of Corporate Affairs occur if required.

5.7

On individual assignments, Audit Services liaised with the relevant managers to
agree the programme of work, kept them informed of progress during the

Page 44

2

course of the audit in question and subsequently discussed findings and
agreed recommendations.

5.8

The level and mix of staff for each audit was determined by the knowledge and
experience of the auditors in the team relative to the complexity of each
assignment. Specialist auditors, for example, on ICT matters/Project work and
Fraud were allocated assignments as appropriate.

5.9

During 2021/22 the Audit Services and Fraud Manager met with the Chair of
the Audit & Governance Committee in advance of each meeting and also
attended all meetings of the Audit & Governance Committee to summarise
findings and conclusions from audit work undertaken in the year.

5.10

During the year, Audit Services liaised with the Authority’s external auditors
Mazars LLP. The objective was to maximise the benefit to the Authority from
all audit work to avoid duplication of coverage and to learn from each other’s
findings to provide maximum assurance. In addition in 2020/21, an external
review was undertaken in relation to PSIAS compliance. The findings of this
review was presented to both Management Board and Audit & Governance
Committee and an Action Plan update is formally reported.

QUALITY ASSURANCE AND IMPROVEMENT
5.11

Under the PSIAS, the Chief Audit Executive must develop a quality assurance
and improvement programme (QUAIP). The objectives are to assess the
efficiency and effectiveness of internal audit activity, identify opportunities for
improvement and to evaluate whether or not the standards are being met.
The QUAIP consists of:
 Ongoing monitoring of the performance of Audit Services
 Periodic self-assessments
 An external assessment which is due every 5 years.
ONGOING MONITORING

5.12

There are management and supervision arrangements within Audit Services in
order to ensure that each audit assignment meets the required quality
standards. These involve discussions between Audit Management and the
individual auditor concerned during the planning of the audit to ensure that key
risks are covered during fieldwork and at draft and final reporting stages. The
purpose is to ensure that the engagement evidence and reporting requirements
set out in the PSIAS are met, together with the Code of Ethics (integrity,
Objectivity, Confidentiality, Competency).

5.13

Following each applicable audit, Audit Services send out a Post Audit
Questionnaire (PAQ) to the relevant Client Manager for feedback on the quality
of the audit from the client perspective and on whether any improvements
could be made. The PAQ asks 9 questions and provides for responses ranging
from “very satisfied” to “very dissatisfied”. In 2021/22 100% of responses
received were either very satisfied or satisfied with the quality and standard of
work undertaken by the Audit Services team.

Page 45

3

AUDIT OPINION
5.14

The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (Performance Standard 2450)
states that:
“The Chief Audit Executive must deliver an annual internal audit opinion and
report that can be used by the organisation to inform its governance
statement.”
This must be based on an objective assessment of the framework of
governance, risk management and control within the council’s governance,
operations and information systems.

5.15

The overall opinion for this year is that, based on the audit work
undertaken during 2021/22, the council’s framework of governance, risk
management and internal control is satisfactory and operating effectively
in practice.

6.0

REQUIRED ASSESSMENTS AND IMPLICATIONS

6.1

The following were considered: Financial Implications; Human Resources
Implications; Legal Implications; ICT Implications; Strategic Property/Asset
Management Considerations; Risk Assessment; Equality and Diversity (the
Public Sector Equality Duty and impact upon people with protected
characteristics). If applicable, the outcomes of any consultations,
assessments, considerations and implications considered necessary during
preparation of this report are detailed below.

6.2

Financial Implications:
The council has received £54,909 from Craven District Council as its
contribution towards the cost of the Shared Service in 2021/22.

6.3

Legal Implications:
The submission of an Internal Audit Annual report to an authority’s Audit
Committee is a requirement under the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards.
It is a legal requirement to comply with the Standards as these set out the
proper Internal Audit practices authorities must follow under the Accounts and
Audit regulations.

6.4

Risk Assessment
The major risks are:

Insufficient resources and capacity to provide audit assurance and meet
the statutory requirements of the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards,
for example vacant posts or long-term sickness



Balancing competing needs and demands for audit resources from
Harrogate and Craven at any one time.



The impact of LGR related work and resources has had a significant
impact on the ability to complete audit work which has resulted in some

Page 46

4

audits not being issued in final. However it is the opinion of the Audit
Services and Fraud Manager that this has had little to no impact on the
annual assurance opinion as the Audit Services Team have had regular
input and communication with the service areas concerned.


The requirement for significant investigations has meant that some
planned work had to be deferred without an increase in overall
resources.

7.0

CONCLUSIONS

7.1

As noted above, the Chief Audit Executive (Audit Services and Fraud Manager)
has provided an opinion that the council’s framework of governance, risk
management and internal control is satisfactory. This opinion has been
based on:







Written reports on all audit work completed during the course of the
year.
Results of any follow up work undertaken in respect of previous years’
audit work. Additional attention has been directed at follow up work to
ensure as many recommendations are closed down before transfer to
the new Council.
Results of work from other review bodies where appropriate
Extent of resources available to deliver Audit Services work
Compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards.

Background Papers – None

OFFICER CONTACT: Please contact Alison Johnson, Audit Services and Fraud
Manager, if you require any further information on the contents of this report. The
officer can be contacted at Audit Services, PO Box 787, Harrogate, HG1 9RW,
01423-500600 or by e-mail – Alison.johnson@harrogate.gov.uk

Page 47

5

This page is intentionally left blank

APPENDIX 1

AUDIT SERVICES 2021/22
Audit Work

Assurance
Level awarded*

Recommendation Priority**
1
2
3

2019/20 audits b/fwd.
Car Park Income
Trent Processes

Deferred to
22/23
N/A

0

0

0

-

-

-

0
-

0
-

0
-

Partial
Good

0
1

1
12

0
1

With HIA for
Review
Significant

0

0

0

(project support)

2020/21 Audits
Creditors
Duplicate Payments

Good
N/A
(verification exercise)

Data Security
Disaster Recovery/ Business
Continuity
Refuse - COVID

Audit Work

Assurance
Level awarded*

Recommendation Priority**
1
2
3

2021/22 Audits
Treasury Management
Payroll

Training:
Officer Training
Member Training
Register of Outside Interests
HCC Rostering
Procurement Cards
Health and Wellbeing/
Homeworking
Data Breaches
Homelessness

Ongoing
With HIA for
Review
Significant

0

2

0

Partial
Significant
In Progress
Good
In Progress
Significant

0
0
0
0

6
0
3
1

0
0
3
0

Significant
With HIA for
Review
Good

0
0

1
3

0
0

Page 49

Brimhams Active

N/A

-

-

0

0

(project support)

High street Recovery/ Empty
Properties

With HIA for
Review
Significant

0

Cancelled/postponed Audits
Housing Benefit
Complaints
Debtors
Climate Change
Risk Management

Postponed to 22/23
Postponed post LGR
Postponed to 22/23
Postponed post LGR
Postponed post LGR

* Key – Levels of Assurance
Level
Significant

Definition
The system of internal control is designed to support the
Councils corporate and service objectives and controls are
consistently applied in all the areas reviewed.

Good

There is generally a sound system of control designed to
support the Council’s corporate and service objectives.
However, some improvements to the design or application of
controls is required.

Partial

Weaknesses are identified in the design or inconsistent
application of controls which put the achievement of some of
the Council’s corporate and service objectives at risk in the
area reviewed.

None

There are weaknesses in control, or inconsistent noncompliance which places corporate and service objectives at
risk in the area reviewed.

** Key - Priority Levels and their meanings
Priority
1
2
3

Definition
Significant gaps are present in the Internal Control Framework
Minor gaps in the Internal Control Framework or significant
issues of non-compliance with key controls
Minor issues of non-compliance with controls.

Page 50

Agenda Item 8

Agenda Item No.

REPORT TO:

Management Board
Audit & Governance Committee

DATE:

30th August 2022
12th September 2022

SERVICE AREA:

Finance (Audit Services)

REPORTING OFFICER:

Audit Services and Fraud Manager
(Alison Johnson)

SUBJECT:

Internal Audit Recommendation Report

WARD/S AFFECTED:

ALL DISTRICT

FORWARD PLAN REF:

N/A

1.0

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1

To provide a snapshot of the current audit recommendation implementation
position. This includes a detailed report of outstanding priority one
recommendations, a detailed report of aged priority two and three
recommendations, a detailed report of recommendations completed in the
period and a summary of outstanding recommendations. There was no
requirement to include recommendations whereby management had
accepted the risks identified as all were agreed and closed.

2.0

RECOMMENDATION

2.1

That the contents of the report and appendices are noted.
Appendix 1 – Outstanding Priority One Internal Audit Recommendations
Appendix 1b – Outstanding Priority Two and Three Audit Recommendations
Appendix 2 – Internal Audit Recommendation Movements in the Period
Appendix 3 – Summary of All Outstanding Internal Audit Recommendations

3.0

RECOMMENDED REASON FOR DECISION

3.1

To ensure that Management Board and the Audit and Governance
Committee are informed on the progress of the implementation of
recommendations made and the mitigation of risks highlighted through the
audit process.

Page 51

1

4.0

ALTERNATIVE OPTION CONSIDERED AND RECOMMENDED FOR
REJECTION

4.1

There is no alternative.

5.0

THE REPORT

5.1

Where weaknesses in controls have been identified during the course of an
audit assignment, these are reported to the relevant service manager with
an implementation date being set and agreed based on the priority required.
This report shows progress made by services towards completion of audit
recommendations made during the period

5.2

In light of the Local Government Reorganisation, it has been recognised
that some recommended actions will not be practicable to undertake in the
short-term. Audit Services are now working with Services to close down all
recommendations before the 31st March, including a new option of putting
the recommendation on hold due to LGR, this means that post 1st April 2023
these areas of unmitigated risk found through previous audit work can be
monitored and reviewed.

5.3

Appendix 1b is a summary of priority 2 and priority 3 recommendations that
have been overdue for some time. It has been included in the report to
highlight recommendations not normally reported on in detail, but where a
number have become aged and updates have been requested but not fully
responded to. Other outstanding priority 2 and 3 recommendations
identified in appendix 3 have not been included in appendix 1b where they
are not yet of concern.

5.4

Appendix 1b was included in the report for the first time in September 2021
and included 9 recommendations. It is being included in this report to
highlight progress made on the recommendations since September. This
report shows satisfactory completion of six recommended actions. This
leaves three remaining. Discussions between the service responsible and
Audit are continuing with an aim of concluding the open issues.

6.0

REQUIRED ASSESSMENTS AND IMPLICATIONS

6.1

The following were considered: Financial Implications; Human Resources
Implications; Legal Implications; ICT Implications; Strategic Property/Asset
Management Considerations; Risk Assessment; Equality and Diversity (the
Public Sector Equality Duty and impact upon people with protected
characteristics). If applicable, the outcomes of any consultations,
assessments, considerations and implications considered necessary during
preparation of this report are detailed below.

7.0

CONCLUSIONS

7.1

Progress has been made in the implementation of recommendation
however there are small number that are outstanding and requiring action.

Background Papers – None

Page 52

2

OFFICER CONTACT: Please contact Gill Hoyes, Auditor if you require any further
information on the contents of this report. The officer can be contacted at Audit
Services, PO Bo 787, Harrogate, HG1 9RW, 01423-500600 ext. 58584 or by email –Gill.Hoyes@harrogate.gov.uk

Page 53

3

This page is intentionally left blank

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 55

This page is intentionally left blank

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 67

This page is intentionally left blank

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 87

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix 3 Summary of All Outstanding Audit Recommendations
Report date 15th August 2022

B/f
Add new reports issued in period
Heath and Wellbeing/ Homeworking H12/2021
Homelessness H13/2021
Rostering HCC H10/2021
Training H8/2021

Page 93

Less Not yet due
Less Completions in the Period

Priority 1 Priority 2 Priority 3
4
30
12

Total
46

1
3
3

3

1
3
6
0

4

37

15

56

0
4
1

13
24
8

3
12
7

16
40
16

3

16

5

24

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 9

Agenda Item No.

REPORT TO:

Management Board
Audit & Governance Committee

DATE:

12 September 2022

SERVICE AREA:

Finance (Audit Services)

REPORTING OFFICER:

Audit Services and Fraud Manager
(Alison Johnson)

SUBJECT:

INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2022/23

WARD/S AFFECTED:

ALL DISTRICT

FORWARD PLAN REF:

N/A

1.0

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1

The purpose of this report is to provide the proposed Internal Audit Plan for
2022/23 for consideration and approval.

2.0

RECOMMENDATION

2.1

That Management Board and Audit & Governance Committee consider and
approve the Internal Audit Plan for 2022/23 as set out in this report and
attached appendices.

3.0

RECOMMENDED REASON FOR DECISION

3.1

The Council’s Internal Audit Service must comply with the Public Sector
Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS). These Standards require the Audit
Services and Fraud Manager (Head of Internal Audit) to deliver an annual
internal audit opinion and report on the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Council’s framework of governance, risk management and control. The
basis for the opinion is the programme of work that Audit Services carries
out during the year.

4.0

ALTERNATIVE OPTION CONSIDERED AND RECOMMENDED FOR
REJECTION

4.1

There is no alternative. It is a condition of the Standards that the Audit
Services and Fraud Manager provides an annual Audit Plan and that this is
agreed at Management Board and Audit & Governance Committee.

Page 95

1

5.0

THE REPORT

5.1

The Schedule attached at Appendix 1 sets out the proposed Internal Audit
Plan for 2022/23. Appendix 2 shows the draft 2022/23 Audit Plan in greater
detail, together with how it links to the Council’s strategic risks. Attention
should be brought to the reduced days (a 6 month plan), due to delays
completing the 2021/22 audit work in the first quarter. These delays have
been regularly reported to Management Board and Audit and Governance
Committee and relate to staff shortages in service areas and
work/commitments relating to the LGR process. The 6 month plan will cover
the period 1 July to 31 December to allow the final quarter, 1 January to 31
March for finalising and close down of audit reports, and follow up work of
any outstanding recommendations prior to transfer to the new Authority.

5.2

The number of days allocated to provide the Audit Services Manager with
the evidence for the opinion on the control environment is 275 including the
allocation of 80 days to Craven District Council per the Shared Internal Audit
Service Agreement.

5.3

The Audit Service and Fraud Manager does not consider that the reduced
plan of 6 months will affect the overall annual opinion for 2022/23 given the
work that has continued during the 3 month period from 1st April 2022
through to 30th June 2022.

5.4

The PSIAS requires that the Audit Services and Fraud Manager “must
establish risk based plans to determine the priorities of the Internal Audit
activity, consistent with the Organisation’s goals.”

5.5

The Audit Plan has been developed in consultation with Senior Managers
and takes into account:
 Risks identified in the Strategic Risk Register
 Corporate Priorities
 LGR Processes and Impact
 Current Service Plans
 Proposed audit areas identified by the Institute of Internal Auditors
 Discussions with the Council’s External Auditors to establish that
priority work should be focussed on financial systems during the
LGR transition.
The focus for this year’s audit work will therefore be based on risks
identified during the LGR process, its effect on the Authority, and it’s effect
(if any) on the financial systems, giving assurance that they are functioning
satisfactorily in line with expected controls. There are also a number of days
allocated to fraud and investigation work due to increased fraud work and
related risk.
Progress against the plan will be monitored throughout the year and key
issues/findings will be reported to Management Board and the Audit &
Governance Committee in the usual way

Page 96

2

6.0

REQUIRED ASSESSMENTS AND IMPLICATIONS

6.1

The following were considered: Financial Implications; Human Resources
Implications; Legal Implications; ICT Implications; Strategic Property/Asset
Management Considerations; Risk Assessment; Equality and Diversity (the
Public Sector Equality Duty and impact upon people with protected
characteristics). If applicable, the outcomes of any consultations,
assessments, considerations and implications considered necessary during
preparation of this report are detailed below.

6.2

Financial Implications
The Council has received £54,909 as at 31/03/2022 from Craven District
Council as its contribution towards the cost of the Shared Service in
2021/22. The shared service agreement was extended in March 2021 for a
further two years and will remain in place until the Council transfers to the
new Authority.

6.3

Legal Implications
The submission of an Internal Audit Annual Report to an authority’s Audit
Committee is a requirement under the Public sector Internal Audit
Standards. It is a legal requirement to comply with the Standards as these
set out the proper Internal Audit practices authorities must follow under the
Accounts and Audit Regulations.

6.4

The major risks are:


Insufficient resources and capacity to provide audit assurance and meet
the statutory requirements of the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards.



Insufficient resources directly relating to LGR, and service area
resources relating to this. The effect of this on the assurance gained
from routine audit work



Balancing competing needs and demands for all audit resources from
Harrogate and Craven at any one time.



The need for a major investigation which could mean that some planned
work has to be deferred without an increase in overall resources.

7.0

CONCLUSIONS

7.1

The draft Audit Plan for 2022/23 is approved by Management Board and the
Audit & Governance Committee in September.

Background Papers – none

Page 97

3

OFFICER CONTACT: Please contact Alison Johnson, if you require any further
information on the contents of this report. The officer can be contacted at Audit
Services, Finance, PO Box 787, Harrogate, HG1 9RW, or by e-mail
Alison.Johnson@Harrogate.gov.uk

Page 98

4

APPENDIX 1

INTERNAL AUDIT 2022/23
SUMMARY OF DRAFT ANNUAL PLAN
1 July – 31 December
2022/23
Draft Plan (Days)
645

Total available days
Less:
A/L and Public Holidays
Sickness Contingency
Training (Including Professional)
CPD/Research
MK Insight/Pentana
Appraisals/Team Meetings/1-2-1’s
Audit Management
Recommendation Follow Up Work
External Audit
Audit and Governance Cttee
Annual Plan
Partnership Forums
Corporate Affairs Meetings
Audit Advice
Audit Planning and Review
LGR Transfer Prep

111
12
64
15
12
24
45
13
1
5
4
5
3
14
6
2

LGR Updates and Forums
Project Groups/Support
Information Governance Group

15
18
1

Available for Operational Audit
Work

275

Main Financial Systems Audit Work
Treasury Management (WIP)
Housing Benefits
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Payable
Payroll (WIP)
Council Tax/NNDR

7
10
10
10
7
20

Fraud
NFI
General Fraud/Investigations/Contingency
Business Support Grants

25
37
8

Governance
Supporting the AGS

3

Page 99

Cross Cutting
WIP
Declarations of Interest/Conflict of Interests

2
9

ICT/Information Governance
ICT Specific Follow On

3

Economy and Culture
High Street Recovery

12.5

Contingency

31.5

HBC TOTAL

195

CDC (Shared Audit Services)

80

TOTAL

275

Page 100

Appendix 2
Operational Audit Work – Identified Risks (Corporate)
AUDIT
Treasury Management
To examine and evaluate Treasury
Management key controls

DAYS
7

Housing Benefit
To ensure that Housing Benefit
payments are being made to the
correct people per the rules and
overpayments are kept to a
minimum.

Fraud Risk
Reputational Risk
10

Accounts Receivable
To provide management with
assurance that robust procedures
are in place across the Council for
the collection of debt
Payroll
To ensure that staff receive the
correct salary, amendments are
actioned correctly and any
overpayments are recovered.

10

7

10

Council Tax/NNDR
To ensure that systems and
processes are providing a
satisfactory level of assurance,
recovery action is in place where
appropriate, and any potential fraud
is monitored.

High Street Recovery

Financial Risk
Fraud Risk
Reputational Risk

Fraud Risk
Financial Risk
Reputational Risk
20

ICT Follow on
A review of the arrangements to plan
and prioritise the use of ICT
resources, monitor supply and
demand, identify potential project
risk stemming from lack of
resources.

Fraud Risk
Reputational Risk
Financial Risk

Financial Risk
Fraud Risk

Accounts Payable
To provide assurance that controls
and systems are working effectively
and robust procedures are in place.

CONSIDERATION OF RISKS
Reputational Risk
Financial Risk
Fraud Risk

Service Delivery Risk
Reputational Risk
Legislative Risk
3

12.5

Reputational Risk

Page 101

1

To ensure that action plans were
completed, and maximum income
encouraged for regrowth of the local
economy.

Financial Risk

Declaration of Interests/Conflict of
Interests

Reputational Risk
Fraud Risk

To promote best governance
arrangements and transparency.

9

Fraud Contingency
Days allocated to investigate fraud,
to consider guidance, reports and
new legislation from CIPFA
initiatives; Fraud & Error
Conference; NAFN Conference and
to work on implementing the Counter
Fraud and Corruption Strategy
(Fraud awareness training)




31.5


Lack of co-ordinated approach
Lack of resources available
Increased Potential for fraud and
error due to COVID-19 overspill
and LGR additional requirements
on workloads, staff shortages
Lack of resources available to
investigate key fraud areas e.g.
procurement; NNDR & CT

National Fraud Initiative
Co-ordinate data submissions, check
data validity, assess outcomes.

25

General Fraud Investigation Work

See above

See above
37

Business Support Grants

8

Supporting the AGS

Fraud Risk
Reputational Risk

3

Craven District Council
80
Allocated days remaining before transfer
to new Council. Agreement is 180 days,
100 days already allocated to last years
audit work, and identical resource issues
directly relating to LGR work and staff
shortages..

WIP
To complete 2021/22 audit work.

TOTAL OPERATIONAL AUDIT
DAYS ON PLAN

2

275

Page 102

2

